Bronco Cheer Booster Club Minutes August 10, 2020 Meeting conducted via Zoom

Attendance Roster

Varsity Coach Laura Bulls, JV Coach Brittany Truitt

Booster board members: President Alicia Thomas, Vice President Melissa Cory, Treasurer Candice Valdez, Secretary Traci Briggs, Fundraising Chair Chana Stahl, Communications Chair Lindsay Rosenbaum

Members: Rachel Johnson, Sandra Chaney, Teresia Talley, Katie Carroll, Sheree Hunt, Tonya Cordero, Angie Wren, Ashley Hine, Michelle Walker, Raynesa Jonas, Athena Ellis, Kim Goldman

1. Call to order

President Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m.

2. Approval of the Minutes of June 1, 2020

A motion was made by Candice Valdez to approve the minutes, seconded by Melissa Cory. Motion carried.

3. Treasurer Report

Treasurer Valdez gave a report of the income and expenses. Income included startup sponsorships from the Belton High School Cheer Booster Club and Dr. & Mrs. Rowe, membership dues and yard sign sales for a total of \$3,161.45. Expenses included the purchase of checks, bank fees, reimbursement to President Alicia Thomas for ???? and fees for the 501(c)3 filing for a total of \$593.09. Projected income included additional sign orders and a sponsorship from Scores.

A motion was made by Chana Stahl to approve the Treasurer Report, seconded by Melissa Cory.

4. Update on fundraising

Vice President Cory discussed the possibility of doing a t-shirt fundraiser. One part would be to print t-shirts with sponsor names on the back of a t-shirt provided to all faculty and staff. The second part of the fundraiser would be to sell LBHS Bronco shirts and other merchandise online.

A motion to approve the proposal was made by Chana Stahl, seconded by Sandra Chaney.

President Thomas then discussed the potential to sell parking spaces at Tiger Field for home games. She explained the time commitment required for the boosters to do this and the money that it raises.

A motion to approve the proposal was made by Melissa Cory, seconded by Chana Stahl.

A question was raised for an explanation of the sponsorship levels. It was explained that Bronco is \$1000, Silver is \$500, Red is \$250 and Friends and Family is \$100.

Discuss plans for Future Bronco Cheer Camp President Thomas discussed Future Bronco Cheer Camp is tentatively scheduled for October 10, 2020, pending district approval.

6. Coach's Report

Coach Bulls went over the merit/demerit grading system for the year as provided in Article VII of the Cheer Constitution. She also discussed how the merit/demerit log will be submitted by the cheerleaders. Grades in Skyward will be updated before each grading period ends, and grading starts over at the beginning of each 9 weeks.

Coach Bulls next discussed planning for students attending in school versus at home. She said that cheer will be every day and cheerleaders will be highly encouraged to attend class periods and after or before school practices even on days they aren't at school. She did not think it would be a demerit to miss on the days the cheerleader wasn't scheduled to be at school.

7. Discuss next meeting

The next meeting would normally be September 7, 2020, the first Monday of the month. Since that day is Labor Day, the next meeting was scheduled for August 31, 2020.

8. Adjourn

President Thomas adjourned the meeting at 7:05 p.m.